



Our reference: DOC12/31322

Alan Bright
A/Director Metropolitan & Regional Projects South
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
Sydney, NSW, 2001

Attention: Caroline Owen

Dear Ms Owen,

I refer to your letter of 30th July 2012 seeking input from the Environment Protection Authority (EPA) to the Planning proposal for the Amendment of the Randwick Local Environmental Plan 1998 (Consolidation) and Royal Randwick Racecourse Hotel (SSD5002-2011). Please note that the EPA and the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) are now separate agencies. OEH, including its Heritage Branch, may provide comment separately.

The EPA has reviewed the relevant documents and does not have any regulatory responsibilities in relation to this matter and has no comment to provide on this proposal.

For further information on environmental issues please visit the EPA website at www.environment.nsw.gov.au.

If you have any queries regarding this matter please contact Frank Garofalow on 02 9995 6804.

Yours sincerely

 7-8-12
Frank Garofalow
Manager – Metropolitan Infrastructure
NSW Environmental Protection Authority